
From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: RE: Calvary Ellensburg - Stream Critical Areas Evaluation and Mitigation Plan
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:23:51 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hey Jeremiah,
I think this plan looks reasonable from WDFW’s perspective.  Please let me know How I may be able
to help.
Jen
 

From: Robert Doobovsky <robertd@draftingcentral.net> 
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 1:24 PM
To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: gconversano@redistair.com; Ryan Donogh <donoghcustomhomes@gmail.com>;
pjones@qscbeef.com; dan.kristiansen39@gmail.com; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
<Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Daniel Robertson <finishwell5676@gmail.com>;
kriexinger@fairpoint.net; Robert Doobovsky <robertd@draftingcentral.net>
Subject: Calvary Ellensburg - Stream Critical Areas Evaluation and Mitigation Plan
 

External Email

Hello Jeremiah,
 
As the County has requested, please see the attached link below for the Critical
Area Evaluation and Mitigation Plan prepared by GG Environmental, LLC  for the
Calvary Ellensburg Conditional Use Permit.
 
https://netorgft5123302-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gg_gg-
env_com/EkmU9yDDQDdPr1FBi_qG4BoBMlUpDyX1irf2DthBmNsELA?e=3WorgC
 
If you can please give us a rough timeline (next steps) for Conditional Use
Permit approval.
 
Thank you for your time and help to move the permit process forward, please
let us know if you need us to do anything else to expedite the process moving
forward.
 
Robert Doobovsky
509-885-6482
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